
CITY OF WAUWATOSA 

MEMO 

 

            

 

 

To: Wauwatosa Sustainability Committee 

From: Megan Conway, Sustainability Manager 

Subject: Monthly Sustainability Updates – October 2025 

 

 

A. Updates (September 2025)  

 

• Update on Fire Dept and Hart Park Administration Building solar 

• Update on City Hall/Library renovation – Construction Manager 

• Update on no-cost partnership with Rocky Mountain Institute for landfill solar feasibility 

study, connection with We Energies 

• WI DNR Green Tier Legacy Communities convenings 

• RECI Local Government Advisors Network convening 

• Near-term sustainability goals 

o Alignment with Wauwatosa Sustainability Committee Goals 

 

A. Short-Term Priorities (October 2025) 

 

• Recycling Ordinance update – WI DNR 

• Refining SEWRPC transportation GHG inventory data 

• Public fleet electrification planning analysis  

• Connection with City Communications team 

o Developing outreach channel resource? 

• Finalizing near-term goals and planning for public communication and implementation 

 

C. Requests for Committee Support 

 

• Near-term goals – input and discussion 

• Previous request - connect existing inventory process with SEWRPC regional effort, 

feedback on what WSC would like to see in the inventory/annual report going forward 

o Connection with energy & GHG reporting sub-group  


